
From: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

7/14/2021 11:29:17 AM 
FW: Twitter: NorcalAirOps,NessaBurdette -- Dixie Fire; Request for PG&E to De-Energize KV 
Lines 

~ andS-- FYI 

Sent: Wednesda 
To: 

2021 1112 AM 

Cc: 

Subject: FYI Twitter: NorcalAir©ps,NessaBurdette -- Dixie Fire; Request for PG&E to De-Energize KV Lines 

NorcalAirOps: #DixieFire Air Attack is now requesting PG&E to de-energize both sets of 240 KV lines (high-tension power 
lines), both at the head and heel of the fire. Per @PGE4Me, this will impact over 50,000 customers in the the Sacramento 
Area. 
https://twitter.com/NorcalAirOps/status/1415368206500327426 

:~ NorCa[ Air Operations :.~:’!,::. c.~..-’.ir C, ps 

=DxeFre Air Attack is now requesting PG&E to de- 
energize both sets of 240 KV lines ,’,high-tension 
pov,,,er lines]’,, both at the heacl and heel of the fire, 

Per :_~.: PG E4r..’e, this ,,viii impact over 50.000 

customers in the the Sacramento Area. 

NessaBurdette: #ButteCo #DixieFire AA is requesting PG&E to De-energized the 240 KV lines, both at the head and the 
heel of the fire. PG&E says this will impact over 50k customers in the Sac. Valley. 

https://twitter.com/Nessa Bu rdette/stat us/1415365681793564672 

PGE-DlXlE-NDCAL-000020067 



il~ Vanessa Wilson 
24 mires ago 

=ButteCo =DixieFire AA is requesting PG&E to De- 
energized the 240 KV lines, both at the head and 
the heel of the fire. PG&E says this will impact over 
50k customers in the Sac. Valley. 

Marketing and Communications Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:24 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FYI Twitter: BrandonRittiman -- Dixie Fire and PG&E mention 

BrandonRittiman: NOW: NASA fire satellite shows new 400+ acre #DixieFire burning a along the same PG&E power 
corridor that sparked the 2018 Camp Fire. 
This fire is slightly uphill from the origin point of that fire, which destroyed Paradise and killed 85+ people. 

@ABC10 
https://twitter.com/BrandonRittiman/status/1415351426578931712 

PGE-DlXlE-NDCAL-000020068 



~J Brandon Rittiman @,BrandonRittiman 
~, ¯ 38 minsago 

NOW: NASA fire satellite shows new 400÷ acre 
=DixieFire burning a along the same PG&E power 
corridor that sparked the 2018 Camp Fire. 

This fire is slightly uphill from the origin point of 
that fire, which destroyed Paradise and killed 85+ 

people. 

@ABCIO 

Marketing and Communications Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

PGE-DlXlE-NDCAL-000020069 


